TEXAS STATE SOIL CONSERVATION BOARD
SECOND FLOOR FIRST STATE BANK BUILDING
TEMPLE

May 10, 19L7.

The State Soil Conservation Board met in Fort Worth,
Texas, May 10, 1947, with the following present; Chairman,
J.P.Martin, C.M.Caraway, Walter W, Cardwell, S.J.Payne;
Executive Director, V.C.Marshall, Chief, Engineering and
Planning, Howard H. Goss, and Executive Assistant, A.L.Liles.

The Minutes of the meeting held in Bryan, -Texas, March 28,
1947, read and approved,

A referendum having been held in Lipscomb County, April O

1947, the vote being 1L9 to O, rt® was therefore considered

and determined that the operation of a Soil Conservation District
within the boundaries of Lipscomb County, as defined by the State
Board is administratively practicable and feasible.

A motion was made by Mr.C.M.Caraway, seconded by Walter W. Cardwell,
that Public Hearings having been held in the following areas and
same being satisfactory to the Board, that a Determination of need:
for the organization of Soil Conservation Districts be approved

and elections ordered in each;
Running Water, Castro) No,136 Grimes-Waller No. 140
Moore County 137 Newton-Jasper bl
Hemphill County 138

The election for a State Board Member for State District Four,
was held in Crockett, Texas, May 6, 1947, The Chairman of the
Convention, Mr.John W, Scott, reported that Mr.J.P.Martin, of
Martinsville, Texas, had béen elected a Member of the State Board
for a period of five years.

On motion made by M¥r.C.M.Caraway, seconded by W.W.Cardwell, the
State Meeting of the Assosiation of District Supervisors wasset '
for December 9, 10, 1947, meeting to be held in Brownwood, Texas,
motion carried,

A motion was made by Mr,W.W.Cardwell, seconded by Mr,C.M.Caraway,

that Mr.Marshall and Mr,Goss make investigation as to the conditions
existing at this time in Wharton County and if satisfactory to '
proceed with the election for a Soil Conservation District, carried.

Yo further business appearihg for attention meeting was adjourned
at 5 p.m.
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Aprroved July 3, 1947,



